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NCE an archeologist, always one.
Working away in his room at
Columbia hospital, Dr. Samuel A.

Barrett, director of the Milwaukee pub-

lic museum, recently made a clay model

of a corner of the wall that hundreds,
of years ago surrounded the prehis-
~toric village that we call “Ancient -

Aztalan.”

For nearly 15 years this ancient
Aztalan has been Dr. Barrett’s hobby.
Two summers, 1919 and 1920, he worked

~ on the site of this curious triple walled -
city that is Wisconsin’s most important
prehistoric relic,

Therefore, it was not surprising that
when his physician ordered slight ex-
ercise for Dr, Barrett’s broken arm,
the Aztalan enthusiast at once began
modeling a section of the wall and one
of the towers of this city that before
the memory of man existed in what is
today Jefferson county, Wisconsin.

The model, made by Dr. Barrett in
the hospital room, is to be the basis for
another and more finished model,

_which, in turn, will be used in creating
a new miniature “group” in the mu-
seum At the same time the Aztalan
exhibit in the museum is to be amplj-
fied by the addition of certain interest-
_ing specimens from Aztalan which have
been held out while a museum publica~ |
tion en this prehistoric Wisconsin city
wad being prepared. This book, a com-
prehensive treatise on ancient Aztalan,
~has just been published. {
HE study of Aztalan hegan way back
in Wisconsin’s territorial days. The-
pre-Columbian city is on the Crawfish
river, a branch of the Rock river, In-
crease A, Lapham was one of the early
scientists who wrote about it. ;

The book is startling in some of its -
disclosures. It flatly contradicts the

-~ idea that Aztalan,in times long before

Columbus, was a sort of oldtime Mecca,

_a kind of “marabout” where some holy
man lived and to which the faithful
directed their steps to engage in strange
~ ceremonies.

According to Dr. Barrett, while
Aztalan was a triple walled village and
had a couple of truncated pyramidal
structures within its walls, there were
probably no ceremonies to speak of
taking place on top of the walls or of
the pyramids. The walls had a purely

utilitarian function. They were erected
~to provide protection from their ene--
mies to the Aztalan people. And in-
stead of medicine men raising their
~hands high while sacrifices were per-.
formed, warriors with bows and arrows
ran around the runway on the inside |
of the walls, stopping now and then to .
sh?ot through some convenient loop-
—hole. v

The big pottery jars that stood on the
tops of the numerous towers that jutted
out along the wall had nothing to do
with religious ceremonies. They were
the Aztalan order of water tank for pro-
tection from fires and served the same
purpose as the sprinkler system in g
factory.

The food question is where ancient
Aztalan loses its character for refine-
ment and gentility entirely. A good
many of us have suspected that the
pre-Columbian of whatever part of the
continent, had the bad taste to indulge
now and then in an orgy of human flesh
eating. But in apology for the bad man-
ners of these early people, we have tried
to make ourselves believe that this was
only done in a ceremonial manner, in-
a sacramental way.

But the museum authorities shock

i ih}g friends of Aztalan by taking .the

bull by the horns and stating boldly
that Aztalan inhabitants cracked hu-
man bones and ate the marrow with as
little compunction as they did the bones
of buffalo and bear.

ND then there are the famous
“brick” walls of Aztalan. Ever
since white men first saw the site of
this walled city in 1836, people have
been carrying away as souvenirs pieces
of the famous bricks of Aztalan,
Articles have told how these pre-
historic masons took clay and water,
mingled sedge and grass in it and baked

it into permanency. One of the sci-
entists long ago called attention to the
fact that Dr. Schliemann had discov-
ered that the walls of Troy had been
baked “in situ” (in place). He won-
dered if the walls of Azatalan had not
likewise had the heat applied after the
clay was in ‘place.

And now Dr. Barrett declares that
that very thing took place. However,
the “firing” was what you might call
an “adverse and unwilling” baking.

The Aztalan people had made their
great walls, using poles cut from the
surrounding timber, sinking them five

feet in the ground and allowing them
to stand 12 feet or more high and so
close that they touched their neighbors.

Then, mingling grass with clay, they
plastered the whole over, inside and
out.

Aztalan was happy. Its triple walls
were completed and its warriors sprang
lightly around the runway; its young
girls brought water to fill the jars on
top of the towers. Its princess—the
young woman with the twisted spine,
whose bones were found swathed in
beads—held her court in the village.
And then came the enemy, to set fire

with diabolic cleverness, to the walls
of Aztalan. The timbers \inside the

slastered clay burned, baking the mud

into bricklike consistency, but not, of
course, into bricklike shapes. In some

o)

cases when the poles had burned, a
whole section of the wall toppled over
~and fell with the baked clay holding its
~shape!

- Hundreds of years later, and several
feet deep in the ground, scientists from
‘the public museum discovered these
toppled. over sections and from them

- were able to calculate the dimensions

of the walls.

¢6xy 7HEN we got down to bed rock,”
says Dr. Barrett, “we found the
_base of a great stockade, 12 feet high

with two other stockades inside, mak-

ing Agztalan a triple enclosed village.
" All around the breastwork were watch
towers.. Piercing the stockade were
_ narrpw gates. The posts of the stock-~

1

ade were suak between five and seven

feet ,in the 'ﬁround and projected 12
feet above ground. The mud p,
with which th,gy v?ei‘e coveﬂq was four
nches thick and had grass incorporated

plaster

in it exactly as a mason uses hair in his -

plaster. .
“This plaster made the walls look like

masonry and took away the appearance

of a palisade. These walls, on three
sides of the village, were its protec-
tion from attack.

“The fear of those who lived within
the triple walled city seems to have
been that its besiegers would set fire
to the walls, as they actually did, since

" there were jars of water on top of the -

towers as well as large rocks to be cast
~down at the enemy.

“The stockade walls were finally

burned in sections. The burning wood
-generated sufficient heat to cause the
clay, with its incorporated grass, to
form regular brick. These bricklike

" sections of the wall stood until they-

were gradually undermined. Then,
section by section, they fell over and lay
‘prone on the ground. Humus formed
over this cracked masonry which was
further split by the frost.
where an entire section fell over, we
were able to trace what must have been
the height of the original walls.”

F. HYER, a Milw ee
| afterward postmaster at Jeffer-
s0n, was the first person of scientific

bent to view the ancient ruins. He
| stopped his horse near Aztalan one day
'in 1836 and dismounted to examine the
strange relics of the past that he had
learned about from a man named John-
son of Watertown.

The whole thing made an impression
of Mexico on Mr. Hyer. ‘So much did
it look to him like Mexican prehistoric
remains, that he named it “Aztalan,”
taking the name from Alexander Von
Humboldt’s book published some 30
years earlier. In this book the great
Humboldt wrote that traditions said
that the Aztecs had come from a city far

In places



ward march of the Aztecs, himself con-
cluded that their home of Aztalan must
have been north of the forty-second
parallel, and wrote that into his book.
The site of Wisconsin’s Aztalan is,
roughly calculating, on the forty-third
parallel. To. Mr. Hyer this seemed

of the Aztecs. . :
While Dr. Barrett makes no claim
~ that Aztalan was the old home of

nearest related to that of Cahokia in
Illinois. “The southern connection is

“The pyramidal form of certain struc-
tures shows this. The masonry covered
~ walls are a further evidence of the
southern connection as is the form of
many of the implements and the orna-
mentation of the péttery.” .

to the north named “Aztalan.” Hum-
boldt, studying the story of this south- °

-~ conclusive. He had found the old home

Aztecs, he does say that its culture is
. distinctively that of the south, being

-— conclusively shown,” says Dr. Barrett.
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Aztalan Home Coming

On last Saturday, July 7th, many of the lineal and
collateral descendants of Jeremiah Brayton were to meet at
Aztalan for the purpose of placing at his grave in the Aztalsn
cemetery a bronze marker commem@rating his service in the War
of 1812, Mrs. Sawin of Kadison, who died a few weeks ago at
" the advanced age of 101, was his dsughter; and her daughter,
Mrs, George W. Bird of ladison, arranged for this meéting,
An informal invitation was sent out t0 other® who had lived at
Aztalan and a very pleasant homecoming was the result. Nore
then sixty of those who had lived at Aztalan in the early
daye, or descendants of the old settlers, were present. —
7 Loan ¢ %
In the foreno::g;the marker wae placed on the grave of
h

Jeremiah Brayton wit eautiful and appronriate exercises,
A basket dinner was inder one of the original osk trees
still surviving on the village green, which was vresented to
the Town of Aztalan by Thomas Brayton, a great uncle of C.D.
Braybon of Lake Millse

: After the dinner, an informal program was held on the
village green, with remarks by Mrs. George W. Bird, Mrs., Frank
Hammahs of Chicago, Elma H, Foster-Smith of Madison, W. He
Babcock of Oshkosh, J. S. Basbcock of Fall River, C. D. Brayton
of Lake Mills and his wife, Lucy A. Fowle Brayton (whose grand-
father was Jeremiah Brayton5. C. F. Greenwood of Lake Mills,
Frank B, Pargo of Lake Mills and Mrs. Lffie Willard Rogers of
Fort Atkinson. DMrs. Rogers was born in the postoffiee building
at aztalan which still stande on the cormer and lived in early
childhood in the old stone house, the walls of which are still
standing across the road to the west, on the hill, Mrs. R, B.
Kirklsnd read a paper and Charles B. Rogere read the paper which
e - —he prepared for the Colden VWeddl o of Mr. snd Mrs. S. A, Bridees. ..
Mre. 8. A. Bridges and Mrs, L, Z, Sheldon, both early residents S
of Aztalan, were unable to be present.

After the exerciegs on the green, the meeting was ad-
journed to the old village church, which has recently been
repaired by voluntary subscription. Here W. H. Babcock of
Oshikosh, known in early days as Henry Babcock, an edd Civil
War vetersn, but still strong snd hewdy sang several of the
old songs, well accompsnied by the sudience., The entire occasion
wae most pleassent and brought vividly to mind the early days when
Aztalan was a thriving villasge, the largest place between Milwaukee
and Madison, supporting three hotels in which gathered many of
the leading residents of the State.

A full list of those present is as follows:

Mrs. Geo. W, Birda (Brayton), Madison, Wis.
| Mrs., DLouise Bird Warren, LeGrange, Ill.
Mar jorie Bird Warren, » ”
Louise Warren,
Mrs. Frank Hannahs, Chicago =
Evalins Bresse Montgomery, Madison,
R. C. Montgomery, -
Elma H, Foster-Smith, .
Mre. R,B.Kirklsnd, Jefferson, Wis. (mother a Brayton)
Janette Bird, . »

” ”

Mr, & Mrs, C,E. Copeland, " "
Mrs, Ches. Copeland, N
Miss Addie Copeland,
Agnes Hibbard, o :
W,E.Tyle »
S%En% 5 Eiler, .. =
Royal iyler "
Lois H, Tyler, . .

Mary Cornish, Sturgeon Bay,
~ Estelle Crandall,
W.H.Babecock & Wife, Oshkosh., Wis.

*
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- GET THE POINT? — The craft of making ar-  historic Indians around 1100 A.D. Located along the
rowheads was demonstrated Sunday when the Town  Crawfish River, the 172-acre park is considered one of
of Aztalan and Wisconsin Archaeological Survey spon-  the most significant archaeological sites in Wisconsin.
sored “Rediscover Aztalan Day.” More than 400  Pictured above, left, chipping a stone into an ar-
‘persons visited Aztalan State Park, west of Lake Mills rowhead is Neal Ostberg of Slinger. — Daily Union

~on County Highway Q, which was inhabited by pre-  Staff Photo. ‘ SR e SEU




REDISCOVER AZTALAN — Jef-
ferson County residents visited

‘Aztalan State Park Sunday for the
first annual “’Rediscover Aztalan -

Day,”’ sponsored by the Town of
Aztalan and the Wisconsin
Archaeological Survey. High-
lighting the event at the park,
located west of Lake Mills, was a
self-guided tour of the prehistoric
Indians mounds, village and
stockade, with experts explaining

the lifestyle of Aztalan’s 500 in-

habitants about 1100 A.D. The day
at the park, pictured above, also
featured a demonstration on the
making of arrowheads and
identification of artifacts by Bill
Green of fhe"f state Historical
Society of Wisconsin, shown at
left. Located along the Crawfish
River, the 172-acre park today has
become a popular fishing and pic-

‘nicking spot, while remaining one
- of the state’s most significant
- archaeological sites. o Daily

Union Staff Photos.




